
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

July 26, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: July 19, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Ronda Allis, Principal Planner, MnDOT District 7 (20 min)
a. RE: 10-Year Plan

3. 9:25 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

4. 9:35 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)
a. RE: Rooftop AC Unit

5. 9:40 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer (5 min)
a. RE: Credit Card Requests for Scott O’Brien, Thomas Doherty, Jason Squires, Jeff 

Gilhousen, Joseph Kern, Todd Lau, Matthew Shouler, Dan Tousley, Herbert 
Moon

b.

6. 9:45 a.m. Scott Gerr, MIS (10 min)
a. RE: Cable Upgrade Rack Clean Up

7. 9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: PSIG Grant Application and Resolution
b. RE: GBERBA Letter of Intent
c. RE: MnCCC JPA and Bylaws
d. RE: JD #4 Repair Request

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 1 / 77



8. 11:00 a.m. CD #52 Redetermination Informational Public Hearing (1 hour)

9. 1:30 p.m. Le Sueur and Rice County Boards Joint Meeting, CD #38

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 2 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: July 19, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 3 / 77



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
July 19, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, July 19, 2016 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John 
King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

●Approved the July 5, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved the Annual Kilkenny Fire Department ATV Ride
●Approved the CD # 45 and 60 Repair Requests 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 157,871.94
       Financial:              $  68,339.48

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report. This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, Family 
Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to authorize Sue Rynda to sign the Civil Rights Assurance Agreement.

Dave Tietz, Nick Greenig and Todd Waldron with the Sheriff’s Department appeared before the 
Board with an Active Violence – Active Shooter presentation.

Scott Gerr appeared before the Board with two items for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Citrix maintenance renewal in the amount of $3,295 and the VMware renewal in the amount 
of $4,867.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to reclassify Michelle Mettler, full time Assistant Planning and Zoning 
Administrator in the Planning and Zoning Department, a Grade 10, Step 10 at $30.29 per hour to 
a full time Assistant Planning and Zoning Administrator in the Planning and Zoning Department, 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 4 / 77



as a Grade 11, Step 10 at $32.10 per hour, effective July 19, 2016.  Michelle has been a Le Sueur 
County employee since December 1997.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Kyle Steinke, full time Highway Maintenance 
Worker in the Highway Department, effective July 19, 2016.  Kyle has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to grant regular status to George Phillips, full time GIS Technician in the Land 
Records Department, effective July 19, 2016.  George has completed the six-month probationary 
period.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Bryan Dauk as a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office, as a 
Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour, effective July 20, 2016.  Bryan has been employed with Le 
Sueur County as a part time Deputy Sheriff since April 2016.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the retirement request from LuAnn Leach, full time Public Health 
Nurse in Public Health, effective September 30, 2016.  LuAnn has been an employee with Le 
Sueur County since August 1997.  

Effective June 30, 2016, Terry Foy, Le Sueur County’s Labor Attorney with Ratwik, Roszak and 
Maloney, retired.  Ann R. Goering will be assigned as our new Labor Attorney.

Justin Lutterman appeared before the Board with two items for discussion and approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the out of state travel request for Justin Lutterman to attend the Schneider Conference in Ankeny, 
IA from July 27-28, 2016.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Pictometry aerial imagery project contract. 

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2016 Le Sueur County – MnDOT transit planning 
grant resolution in the amount of $8,381.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the County Administrator to sign the CSAH 3 Retainage Reduction Resolution 
reducing the amount retained on SAP 40-603-0255 from $249,575.85 to $99,830.34.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 5 / 77



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
CSAH 28 and TH 169 final payment to Peterson Companies in the amount of $107,451.69.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2016 Emergency Management Performance Grant for 
the amount of $23,306.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to accept the estimate from Stocker Construction for a new office at EOC in the amount of 
$3,929.05.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

41460 A’Viands $    4,082.66
41461 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.14
41462 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    2,019.80
41467 Baker, Tilly, Virchow & Krause, LLP $    7,278.00
41482 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,468.20
41487 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    8,365.94
41489 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    2,006.40
41501 Genesis $  14,729.84
41513 I & S Group Inc. $    7,962.00
41514 Information Systems Co. $    4,449.42
41520 Jones & Magnus LLC $    4,626.66
41532 Richard Lea $    2,955.00
41540 Mariska Enterprises $  17,160.00
41546 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $  10,426.00
41548 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,275.00
41564 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,938.22
41572 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    5,499.92
41588 Selly Excavating Inc. $  37,655.00
41592 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  11,470.78
41600 The Schneider Corp. $    6,734.00
41602 Tire Associates Inc. $    2,051.38
41605 Traxler Construction Inc. $    7,827.56
41612 Vision Solutions Inc. $    2,667.00
41618 Waterville Lakes Assoc. $    2,320.00
41620 Wenck Associates Inc. $    3,444.52
41627 WW Blacktopping Inc. $  22,125.00

145 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  51,401.59  
26  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $200,753.44 
171 Total all claims paid: $252,155.03

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 6 / 77



On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 7 / 77



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, July 19, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, July 19, 2016 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●Approved the amended agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $ 157,871.94 and Financial: $ 68,339.48 
(Wetzel-Gliszinski)                                                                                            
●Authorized Sue Rynda to sign the Civil Rights Assurance Agreement. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved the VMware and Citrix maintenance renewals. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved to reclassify Michelle Mettler in the Planning and Zoning Department.  (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●Granted regular status to Kyle Steinke in the Highway Department.  (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Granted regular status to George Phillips in the Land Records Department.  (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●Approved to hire Bryan Dauk in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Accepted a retirement request from LuAnn Leach.  (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●Approved an out of state travel request for Justin Lutterman. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the Pictometry aerial imagery project contract. (Wetzel-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the 2016 Le Sueur County – MnDOT transit planning grant resolution. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the CSAH 3 Retainage Reduction Resolution. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the CSAH 28 and TH 169 final payment to Peterson Companies. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the 2016 Emergency Management Performance Grant. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the estimate from Stocker Construction for a new office at EOC. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
41460 A’Viands $    4,082.66
41461 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.14
41462 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    2,019.80
41467 Baker, Tilly, Virchow & Krause, LLP $    7,278.00
41482 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,468.20
41487 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    8,365.94
41489 D-A Lubricants Co. Inc. $    2,006.40
41501 Genesis $  14,729.84
41513 I & S Group Inc. $    7,962.00
41514 Information Systems Co. $    4,449.42
41520 Jones & Magnus LLC $    4,626.66
41532 Richard Lea $    2,955.00
41540 Mariska Enterprises $  17,160.00
41546 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $  10,426.00
41548 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,275.00
41564 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,938.22
41572 Pro-West & Associates Inc. $    5,499.92
41588 Selly Excavating Inc. $  37,655.00
41592 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  11,470.78
41600 The Schneider Corp. $    6,734.00
41602 Tire Associates Inc. $    2,051.38
41605 Traxler Construction Inc. $    7,827.56
41612 Vision Solutions Inc. $    2,667.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 8 / 77

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


41618 Waterville Lakes Assoc. $    2,320.00
41620 Wenck Associates Inc. $    3,444.52
41627 WW Blacktopping Inc. $  22,125.00
145 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                              $  51,401.59  
26  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                             $200,753.44 
171 Total all claims paid:                                                                 $252,155.03
●Adjourned until Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator    Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 9 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Ronda Allis, Principal Planner, MnDOT District 7 (20 min)

RE: 10-Year Plan

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 10 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:25 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 11 / 77



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

July 26, 2016

Recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer 
Declaration for Bryan Dauk, effective July 20, 2016.  

Recommendation to hire Erin Wachtel as a full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services, as a 
Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective August 1, 2016.  

Recommendation to hire Megan Kelly as a full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services, 
as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour, effective July 27, 2016.   

Recommendation to hire Allen Sowieja as a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective July 28, 2016.  

Recommendation to hire Anthony Larson as a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective August 1, 2016.  

Recommendation to accept the resignation request from Kathy Rients part time Home Health 
Aide in Public Health, effective August 1, 2016.  

Recommendation to grant an additional step to Kim Fillmore, full time Payroll/HR Technician in 
the Human Resources Department, from Grade 10, Step 3 at $23.72 per hour to a Grade 10, Step 
4 at $24.58 per hour, effective July 11, 2016.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 12 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:35 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

RE: Rooftop AC Unit

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 13 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:40 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer (5 min)

RE: Credit Card Requests for Scott O’Brien, Thomas Doherty, Jason Squires, Jeff Gilhousen, Joseph Kern, 
Todd Lau, Matthew Shouler, Dan Tousley, Herbert Moon

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 14 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:45 a.m. Scott Gerr, MIS (10 min)

RE: Cable Upgrade Rack Clean Up

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 15 / 77



Technical Solutions

50773 Carpenters Point Ln.

Elysian, MN. 56028

eric@technicalsolutionsml.com

LeSueur County cable upgrade rack clean up.

BSMT Maint Rack

7200 ft Berk-Tek Cable 0.36$       2,592.00$    

1 ea 11911-712 Wall to rack runway kit 118.55$  118.55$        

2 ea 13912-703 CPI Vertical Management 263.99$  527.98$        

2 ea 13930-702 CPI Horizontal Management 49.50$     99.00$          

1 ea 41DBR-1F5 100 pr 110 panel 75.76$     75.76$          

1 ea 69586-U48 48 port Cat6 patch panel 365.44$  365.44$        

48 ea 61110-R*6 Leviton Cat6 Jack 6.76$       324.29$        

24 ea 42080-2*S Leviton 2 port Wall Plate 1.57$       37.73$          

24 ea AT-1605 5' Cat6 Patch Cable 6.00$       144.00$        

24 ea AT-1607 7' Cat6 Patch Cable 7.80$       187.20$        

1 ea Misc Hardware 125.00$  125.00$        

Equipment Total 4,596.93$    

80 hrs Labor 75.00$     6,000.00$    

Project Total 10,596.93$  

1st Floor

25200 ft Berk-Tek Cable 0.36$       9,072.00$    

1 ea 11911-712 Wall to rack runway kit 118.55$  118.55$        

1 ea 10250-712 Ladder Section 95.38$     95.38$          

2 ea 13912-703 CPI Vertical Management 263.99$  527.98$        

3 ea 13930-702 CPI Horizontal Management 49.50$     148.50$        

1 ea 41DBR-1F5 100 pr 110 panel 75.76$     75.76$          

4 ea 69586-U48 48 port Cat6 patch panel 365.44$  1,461.74$    

168 ea 61110-R*6 Leviton Cat6 Jack 6.76$       1,135.01$    

84 ea 42080-2*S Leviton 2 port Wall Plate 1.57$       132.05$        

84 ea AT-1605 5' Cat6 Patch Cable 6.00$       504.00$        

84 ea AT-1607 7' Cat6 Patch Cable 7.80$       655.20$        

1 ea Misc Hardware 375.00$  375.00$        

Equipment Total 14,301.16$  

258 hrs Labor 75.00$     19,350.00$  

Project Total 33,651.16$  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 16 / 77

mailto:eric@technicalsolutionsml.com


2nd Floor

18000 ft Berk-Tek Cable 0.36$       6,480.00$    

1 ea 11911-712 Wall to rack runway kit 118.55$  118.55$        

1 ea 10250-712 Ladder Section 95.38$     95.38$          

2 ea 13912-703 CPI Vertical Management 263.99$  527.98$        

3 ea 13930-702 CPI Horizontal Management 49.50$     148.50$        

1 ea 41DBR-1F5 100 pr 110 panel 75.76$     75.76$          

3 ea 69586-U48 48 port Cat6 patch panel 365.44$  1,096.31$    

120 ea 61110-R*6 Leviton Cat6 Jack 6.76$       810.72$        

60 ea 42080-2*S Leviton 2 port Wall Plate 1.57$       94.32$          

60 ea AT-1605 5' Cat6 Patch Cable 6.00$       360.00$        

60 ea AT-1607 7' Cat6 Patch Cable 7.80$       468.00$        

1 ea Misc 250.00$  250.00$        

Equipment Total 10,525.50$  

184 hrs Labor 75.00$     13,800.00$  

Project Total 24,325.50$  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 17 / 77

administrator
Typewritten Text
Total for upgrade for 3 floorsto run data at current capablespeed: $68,573.59



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 18 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 19 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:55 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: PSIG Grant Application and Resolution

RE: GBERBA Letter of Intent

RE: MnCCC JPA and Bylaws

RE: JD #4 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 20 / 77



PRELIMINARY COST BREAKDOWN
SANITARY COLLECTION SYSTEM & FORCEMAIN - BASE PROJECT AREA DATE: 1/15/2016
WEST JEFFERSON LAKE - TO - CITY OF CLEVELAND

FORCEMAIN OPTION
ITEM ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
NO. ITEM UNIT PRICE UNIT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

COLLECTION SYSTEM
1 MOBILIZATION N/A LS 1 $60,000.00 1 $67,000.00 1 $75,000.00
2 GRINDER PUMP SYSTEM & SERVICE $15,000.00 EA 72 $1,080,000.00 100 $1,500,000.00 140 $2,100,000.00
3 REMOVE / ABANDON SEPTIC SYSTEM $1,250.00 EA 72 $90,000.00 100 $125,000.00 140 $175,000.00
4 STREET REPAIRS N/A LS 1 $60,000.00 1 $70,000.00 1 $80,000.00
5 TURF RESTORATION N/A LS 1 $25,000.00 1 $33,000.00 1 $40,000.00

SUBTOTALS: $1,315,000.00 $1,795,000.00 $2,470,000.00
Notes: *Length of forcemain required to collect sanitary from the base project area assumed to be the same, regardless of the number of connections implemented

TRUNK FORCEMAIN & LIFT STATION (TO CLEVELAND)
6 3" FORCEMAIN (TRENCHLESS) $16.00 LF 8837 $141,392.00
7 4" FORCEMAIN (TRENCHLESS) $18.00 LF 30335 $546,030.00
8 4" FORCEMAIN (LAKE CROSSING) $50.00 LF 1801 $90,050.00
9 AIR/VAC RELEASE MANHOLE $11,000.00 EA 14 $154,000.00

10 LIFT STATION $150,000.00 EA 1 $150,000.00

11 METERING/SAMPLING BUILDING $25,000.00 EA 1 $25,000.00
SUBTOTAL: $1,106,472.00

CLEVELAND SANITARY MH REHABILITATION
12 LINE SANITARY MANHOLE $3,000.00 EA 0 $0.00
13 CONSTRUCT POLYMER MANHOLE $8,000.00 EA 0 $0.00
14 LINE LIFT STATION WET WELL $15,000.00 EA 0 $0.00

SUBTOTAL: $0.00

CONSTRUCTION TOTALS: $2,421,472.00 $2,901,472.00 $3,576,472.00
CONTINGENCIES (10%): $242,000.00 $290,000.00 $358,000.00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTALS: $2,663,472.00 $3,191,472.00 $3,934,472.00

ENGINEERING & PLANNING
FACILITY PLAN PREPARATION $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00

DESIGN ENGINEERING $160,000.00 $175,000.00 $190,000.00
CONSTRUCTION FIELD ENGINEERING/INSPECTION $195,000.00 $220,000.00 $245,000.00

PUBLIC MEETINGS/COMMUNICATION $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS & REVIEW $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

GOPHER ONE SETUP $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
SUBTOTALS: $410,500.00 $450,500.00 $490,500.00

PERMITS & EASEMENTS
DNR PERMIT $3,500.00

MPCA SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION PERMIT $310.00
NPDES PERMIT $400.00

LE SUEUR COUNTY UTILITY/ROW PERMIT (WAIVED) $0.00
SUBTOTAL: $4,210.00

FEES

VARIANCE & FILING FEE @ LE SUEUR COUNTY ($46/CONNECTION - WAIVED) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SEWER AVAILABLITY CHARGE (SAC) (ESTMATED: $500/CONNECTION) $36,000.00 $50,000.00 $70,000.00

SUBTOTALS: $36,000.00 $50,000.00 $70,000.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTALS (W/ CONTINGENCIES): $2,663,472.00 $3,191,472.00 $3,934,472.00

ADMINISTRATION, ENGINEERING & PLANNING TOTAL $410,500.00 $450,500.00 $490,500.00
PERMITS TOTAL $4,210.00 $4,210.00 $4,210.00

FEE TOTAL $36,000.00 $50,000.00 $70,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST: $3,114,182.00 $3,696,182.00 $4,499,182.00

NO. OF CONNECTIONS: 72 100 140
TOTAL COST PER CONNECTION: $43,252.53 $36,961.82 $32,137.01

BASE PROJECT AREA BASE PROJECT AREA BASE PROJECT AREA

PERMIT & EASEMENT FEES IDENTICAL FOR ALL SCENARIOS

CLEVELAND SANITARY REBAB COSTS IDENTICAL FOR ALL SCENARIOS

TRUNK FORCEMAIN COSTS IDENTICAL FOR ALL SCENARIOS

72 CONNECTIONS* 100 CONNECTIONS* 140 CONNECTIONS*

          
Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 21 / 77



Minnesota Public Facilities Authority

Point Souce Implementation Grant Program

Form 4a - PSIG Project Costs

Applicant: Date: 7/22/2016

Project: Project Costs Based on: Estimated costs

Instructions: Fill in yellow cells.  See notes at bottom.

COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C COLUMN D COLUMN E

 Start Date   End Date  Total Project Costs   ESTIMATED PSIG Eligible Costs 
Estimated 

PSIG Eligible 

%

1. Construction Costs 

Wastewater Treatment

Sanitary Sewer Collection June, 2017 June, 2018 3,576,000$                                      3,576,000$                                      

Stormwater Treatment

Other:  

Subtotal - Construction 3,576,000$                                     3,576,000$                                     100.0%

2. Contingencies (5% of construction) 178,800$                                          178,800$                                          100.0%

3. Engineering / Legal

Planning / Pre-design January, 2016 June, 2016 15,000$                                            15,000$                                            

Engineering Design October, 2016 May, 2017 230,000$                                          230,000$                                          

Inspection / Construction Mgmt June, 2017 June, 2018 245,000$                                          245,000$                                          

Legal / Financing Related Fees -$                                                   

Subtotal - Engineering / Legal 490,000$                                         490,000$                                         100.0%

4. Other Project Costs

Land Purchase

Land Acquisition Costs

Other:  

Other:  

Subtotal - Other Project Costs -$                                                  -$                                                  

Total Project Costs 4,244,800$                                      4,244,800$                                      

Total PSIG Eligible Cost x EPC%: -$                                                   

-$                                                   

Additional funding needed (total project cost minus PSIG grant): 4,244,800$                                      

Other funding:

Other funding:

Other funding:

Total: -$                                                   

Notes:

COLUMN E:  The worksheet will calculate the estimated PSIG eligible percentage based on the estimated PSIG eligible costs in Column D compared to total 

project costs in Column C.  This same percentage will be applied to construction contingencies and engineering/legal costs and other project costs.

Le Sueur County

West Jefferson Sanitary Sewer Collection System

COLUMN D:  Identify the ESTIMATED PSIG ELIGIBLE COSTS necessary to comply with the TMDL; to reduce the discharge of total phosphorus to one 

milligram per liter or less; to address the water quality-based effluent limits; or to meet a total nitrogen limit of 10 mg/L for land based treatment.  

ATTACH A DETAILED BREAKDOWN of the estimated PSIG eligible construction costs on a separate sheet (see Form 6).  The Minnesota Pollution Control 

Agency will determine the grant eligible portion of the total construction costs.

COLUMN C:  Identify the TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (wastewater, stormwater or drinking water)

COLUMN A:  For each activity, identify the START DATE on which eligible costs were, or are expected to be, incurred.  On Form 4b (see tabs below), 

identify specific prior incurred costs for which the recipient will request reimbursement based on invoices.  Items not identified on this form will not be 

considered for reimbursement.  PFA may limit PSIG reimbursement for costs incurred prior to the grant award, even if identified on Form 4b.  Contact your 

loan officer for more information.

COLUMN B:  For each activity, identify the expected END DATE for which the work will be completed. 

Estimated Essential Project Component 

Percentage (EPC %, see below):

ESSENTIAL PROJECT COMPONENT PERCENTAGE:  The EPC % represents the portion of the project needed to meet existing needs vs. growth, which may 

reduce the PSIG eligible costs.  Must enter an estimated EPC % in the box above in order to calculate the estimated PSIG grant.  The MPCA will determine 

the final EPC percentage.

 Estimated PSIG Grant:                                                                                         

(PSIG Eligible Cost x EPC% x 50%, $3 million max) 

FY 2016 Pt. Source Implementation Grant Application
DRAFT 6-29-15

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 22 / 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Clean Water Fund 

 

Point Source Implementation Grant Program 

 

FY 2017 Application 
 

Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 

First National Bank Building, Suite W820 

332 Minnesota Street 

Saint Paul, MN 55101-1378 

 

www.mn.gov/deed/pfa  

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 23 / 77



Point Source Implementation Grant 

Application 
  
 

 

Program Information 

 

Grant Application Forms 

 

Form 1 Point Source Implementation Grant Checklist 

Form 2 Project Contacts 

Form 3 Project Information  

Form 4a Example of PSIG Project Budget and Schedule 

Form 4b Example of PSIG Incurred Costs 

Form 5 Compliance with Laws, Rules & Regulations 

Form 6 Example Resolution of Application 

Form 7 Description/Exhibits of Estimated PSIG Construction Costs 

 

Appendices 

 

A Required State Prevailing Wage Required Contract Language 

B Clean Water Legacy Sign 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 

First National Bank Building, Suite W820 

St. Paul, MN 55101-1378 

www.mn.gov/deed/pfa 

  

2016 PSIG Application 2 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 24 / 77



MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

POINT SOURCE IMPLEMENTATION GRANT PROGRAM (FY 2017) 

PROGRAM INFORMATION 

The Point Source Implementation Grant (PSIG) Program is jointly administered by the Minnesota 

Public Facilities Authority (PFA) and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). 

APPLICATIONS MUST BE POSTMARKED OR SENT VIA E-MAIL NO LATER THAN JULY 31, 2016 

The Point Source Implementation Grant Program (Minnesota Statutes, Section 446A.073 as 

amended) provides 50% grants up to a maximum of $3 million to governmental units to assist 

with the cost of water infrastructure projects necessary to meet:  

1) Wasteload reductions prescribed under an approved total maximum daily load (TMDL)

plan; 

2) A phosphorus concentration or mass limit that requires discharging one milligram per

liter or less at permitted design flow which is incorporated into a permit issued by the 

MPCA;  

3) Any other water quality-based effluent limit established under Minnesota Statute

Section 115.03, Subd 1, (e)(8), that is incorporated into a permit issued by MPCA that 

exceeds secondary treatment limits; or  

4) A total nitrogen limit of ten milligrams per liter or less for a land based treatment

system.   

Basic Program Information and Requirements 

Eligible projects must be ranked on the MPCA’s 2017 Clean Water Revolving Fund Project

Priority List (PPL).

Eligible drinking water treatment projects must also be ranked on the Minnesota

Department of Health’s (MDH) Drinking Water Revolving Fund 2017 Project Priority List

(PPL).

The PFA will reserve grant funds for submitted applications according to priority order

as identified in the 2017 Project Priority List.  Funds reserved will be based on the

estimated PSIG eligible costs in the application.  If as-bids costs are higher than the

application estimated cost, grant awards will be based on the higher cost if

sufficient funds are available at the time of award.  The MPCA determines eligibility of

all construction costs.

Form 4b requests applicants identify prior incurred costs, based on invoices, for which

they will request reimbursement through the PSIG grant.  Items not identified on this

form will not be considered for reimbursement.  The PFA may limit PSIG reimbursement

2016 PSIG Application 3 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 25 / 77



for costs incurred prior to the Grant award, even if identified on Form 4b.  Contact your 

loan officer for more information. 

Applicants must submit plans and specifications to MPCA and MDH (for drinking water

projects)

For wastewater projects, MCPA calculates an Essential Project Component (EPC)

percentage based on existing versus future wastewater needs, which may result in some

projects receiving less than a 50% grant.

Grantees must follow the state Uniform Municipal Contracting Law and other applicable

requirements (bidding, special requirements for out-of-state contractors, workers

compensation, etc.) in the construction of the project.  State prevailing wage rates apply

to the project (available from the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry (DOLI),

Labor Standards Division 651/284-5091 (www.DOLI.state.mn.us). The DOLI contract

conditions included in Appendix A of this Application along with the actual MN prevailing

wages must be included in all bidding documents and construction contracts for projects

that receive PSIG funding.

To remain eligible for FY 2017 reserved funds, PSIG applicants must submit as-bid costs

to the PFA and MPCA and must receive MPCA certification of the PSIG eligible portion of

the project by June 30, 2017.  The MPCA makes the final determination on eligibility of

PSIG construction costs.  The MPCA approves the project and certifies it to the PFA.

Applicants must document that total project funding is in place before the PFA can award

the grant.  Documentation may include, local government resolutions, or award letters

and grant agreements for other state or federal funds.

Grant recipients must pay an application fee to the PFA equal to one-half of one percent

of the grant amount.  Fees are due at the time of execution of the grant agreement.  The

fee is not a grant eligible cost.

Grantees must display a sign with the Clean Water Legacy logo at the project site or other

public location identifying that the project was built with assistance from the Clean Water,

Land, & Legacy Amendment.  If it is not practicable to display the sign at the project site,

the sign may be displayed in a public location at the Grantee’s office along with a

photograph of the project.  An example sign layout is contained in this application package

in Appendix B. The logo and specifications can be found at:

http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/legacylogo/index.html

2016 PSIG Application 4 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 26 / 77



Coordination with PFA Revolving Fund Loans 

Applicants with projects seeking PSIG funds and a PFA loan though the Clean Water or Drinking 

Water Revolving Fund must also follow the CWRF/DWRF loan application process.  This includes 

being listed on PFA’s Intended Use Plan (IUP) within fundable range.  A separate CWRF/DWRF 

loan application must be submitted by the deadline stated in the IUP.   

Contacts 

Minnesota Public Facilities Authority Loan Officers:  Refer to the map identifying PFA loan 

officers located at www.mn.gov/deed/pfa. 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency:  Contact the review engineer for your project or Bill Dunn 

at the MPCA at 651-757-2324, or see the MPCA web site at www.pca.state.mn.us/PPL for 

additional information.  

Minnesota Department of Health: contact Chad Kolstad at 651-201-3972 or 

chad.kolstad@state.mn.us. 

Application Submittal 

Save this file to your computer and complete the forms electronically. The forms can then be 

printed or e-mailed to the PFA.  

Applications may be submitted electronically as an e-mail attachment to the appropriate PFA 

loan officer by July 31, 2016, or by mail (postmarked no later than July 31, 2016) to: MN Public 

Facilities Authority, 1st National Bank Building, 332 Minnesota Street, Suite W820, St. Paul, MN 

55101-1378. 

Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 

First National Bank Building, Suite W820 

332 Minnesota Street 

Saint Paul, MN 55101-1378 

Phone 651-259-7469 or 1-800-657-3858 (Outside Metro Area) 

TTY/TDD:  651-296-3900 

FAX: 651-296-8833 

APPLICATIONS MUST BE POSTMARKED OR 

SENT VIA E-MAIL NO LATER THAN JULY 31, 2016 

2016 PSIG Application 5 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 27 / 77



This page intentionally left blank 

2016 PSIG Application 6 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 28 / 77



MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grant Program 

Form 1 - Checklist 

APPLICATION ITEMS REQUIRED BY JULY 31, 2016 (submit to PFA): 

Form 1 – PSIG Checklist (this document) 

Form 2 – Project Contacts 

Form 3 – Project Information 

Form 4a – Project Costs and Schedule (excel document) 

Form 4b – Prior Incurred Costs (excel document) 

Form 5 – Compliance with Laws, Rules & Regulations 

Form 6 – Resolution of Application (Note:  an example is included as Form 6, 

please submit copy of resolution adopted and signed by the governing body) 

Form 7 – Description/Exhibits of Estimated PSIG Construction Costs 

SUMBITTAL ITEMS REQUIRED PRIOR TO GRANT AWARD (AFTER INITIAL APPLICATION): 

To the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency: 

Project plans and specifications for wastewater and stormwater projects (for 

review and approval) and drinking water projects. 

As-bid cost documentation for wastewater, stormwater and drinking water 

projects (for determination of eligible PSIG construction costs). 

To the Minnesota Department of Health: 

Project plans and specifications for drinking water treatment plants (for review 

and approval) 

As-bid cost documentation for drinking water treatment plants (for 

determination of PSIG eligible construction cost 

2016 PSIG Application 7 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 29 / 77



To the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority: 

  Documentation that complete project funding is in place (resolution from local 

government with commitment of local funds, award letter from other 

state/federal funding sources)  

  Final Form 4b Prior Incurred Costs (Note:  items not identified in the spreadsheet 

will not be considered for reimbursement) 

  As-bid costs and bid tabulations 

  Copy of adopted/enacted user charge system and ordinance 

  Inter-municipal Agreement (enacted) if more than one municipality is involved in 

project 

  Management Contract:  If the borrower has engaged a private contract operator 

to manage its wastewater, drinking water or storm water system, submit a copy 

of the management contract.   

  MPCA project certification (provided by the MPCA) 

 

 

 

SUBMITTAL ITEMS REQUIRED AFTER AWARD BUT PRIOR TO GRANT DISBURSEMENT: 

  Payment of application fee (one-half of one percent of grant amount) 

  Disbursement Request Form and supporting documentation for eligible expenses 

 

 

 

SUBMITTAL ITEMS REQUIRED AFTER AWARD: 

 Photograph of Clean Water Legacy Sign posting emailed to the PFA Loan Officer 

 

 

2016 PSIG Application 8 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 30 / 77



MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grant Program 

Form 2 – Project Contacts 
 

 

Applicant Name       County       

DUNS Number        

Contact Person        Telephone      

Contact Person Title       E-mail       

Address        Fax No.       

        

 

Authorized Official   Telephone        

Title         E-mail       

 

Consultants and Advisors 

Consulting Engineer Name      Telephone      

Engineering Firm       E-mail       

Address        Fax No.       

        

 

Other Consultant Name      Telephone      

Firm        E-mail       

Address        Fax No.       

        

 

MPCA Engineer    Telephone      

 

Will a Public Utilities Commission be responsible for operation & maintenance of the project?  If yes, 

provide information below.  

PUC Contact Person       Telephone      

PUC Title       E-mail       

Address        Fax No.       

        

 

  

2016 PSIG Application 9 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Le Sueur

Darrell Pettis 507-357-2251

County Administrator dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us

88 South Park Avenue,

Le Center, MN 56057

Darrell Pettis 507-357-2251

County Administrator dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us

Jason Femrite 507-625-4171, ext. 2288

Bolton and Menk Jasonfe@bolton-menk.com

1960 Premier Dr

Mankato, MN 56002

Aaron Wills 507-786-3913

Cannon River Watershed Partnership aaron@crwp.net

400 Washington Ave

Northfield, MN 55057

Corey Hower 507-206-2603

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 31 / 77



MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grant Program  

Form 3 – Project Information (attach additional sheets if necessary) 
 

Brief Description of project to be financed: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Is the project listed on the 2016 PPL?      Yes  No 

If not, has applicant submitted a 2017 PPL request to MPCA?    Yes  No 

 

Identify the Project Type: 

  Wastewater 

  Stormwater 

  Drinking Water  

 

Check which applies to the project seeking funding: 

  Wasteload reduction prescribed under a TMDL Plan 

  Phosphorus concentration/mass limit of 1 mg/L or less in MPCA permit 

  Other water quality-based effluent limit that exceeds secondary treatment limits in MPCA permit 

  Total Nitrogen limit of 10 mg/L or less (land based treatment) 

 

Receiving Water           

Title and year of Approved TMDL (if applicable)        

Identify/name pollutant          

  

2016 PSIG Application 10 of 24 July 2016

Cannon River / Lower Mississippi River Basin

Regional Fecal Coliform TMDL - Lower Mississippi Basin, 2006

Fecal Coliform Bacteria

✔

✔

✔

✔

The project will be located in the vicinity of West Jefferson Lake in Le Sueur County. It
includes the planning, design and construction of a collection system around the lake,
with connection to the City of Cleveland wastewater system for treatment of the
wastewater from the lake area. The City of Cleveland has set a maximum number of
connections at 140. The collection system improvements will enable residents of the area
to discontinue using on site systems for disposal of wastewater, thus positively impacting
water quality in the area.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 32 / 77



Other Proposed Sources of Project Financing (in addition to the Point Source Implementation Grant) 

Source   Amount Requested Contact Person/Phone   Status 

              

              

              

 

Additional information on other sources of project financing: 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Schedule - provide estimated or actual dates for: 

Submission of Plan and Specification to PCA      

Advertising for Bids         

Open bids          

Award bids          

Start Construction         

End Construction         

 

Specify the sources of revenue that will be used to operate and maintain the system.  Include copy of 

current rate ordinance(s) and projected revenues. 

 

 

 

Is there a contract/agreement with another entity to operate or manage the sewer system (i.e. private 

operator agreement)?     

 

  Yes No  

 

 

If so, please identify who the contract is with and the duration of the contract. 

 

 

2016 PSIG Application 11 of 24 July 2016

Clean Water Revolving Loan 4,468,000 Anita Gallentine

02/01/17

04/01/17

05/01/17

05/10/17

6/1/2017

09/01/18

IUP request submitted

✔

A monthly base charge and usage fee will provide revenue to pay for operation,
maintenance, and capital replacement costs. Currently properties on West Jefferson Lake
have private septic systems, so no rate ordinance exists. A rate ordinance and projected
revenues will be in place before construction on the system begins.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 33 / 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

 

  

2016 PSIG Application 12 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 34 / 77



 

This is an example of Form 4a Project Costs.   

Please use the excel document found on the PFA website 
 

 

Minnesota Public Facilities Authority

Point Souce Implementation Grant Program

Form 4a - PSIG Project Costs

Applicant: Date:

Project: Project Costs Based on: Select from drop-down list

Instructions: Fill in yellow cells.  See notes at bottom.

COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C COLUMN D COLUMN E

 Start Date   End Date  Total Project Costs 
  ESTIMATED PSIG Eligible 

Costs 

Estimated 

PSIG Eligible 

%

1. Construction Costs 

Wastewater Treatment

Sanitary Sewer Collection

Stormwater Treatment

Other:  

Subtotal - Construction -$                                                   -$                                                   

2. Contingencies (5% of construction) -$                                                    -$                                                    

3. Engineering / Legal

Planning / Pre-design -$                                                    

Engineering Design -$                                                    

Inspection / Construction Mgmt -$                                                    

Legal / Financing Related Fees -$                                                    

Subtotal - Engineering / Legal -$                                                   -$                                                   

4. Other Project Costs

Land Purchase

Land Acquisition Costs

Other:  

Other:  

Subtotal - Other Project Costs -$                                                   -$                                                   

Total Project Costs -$                                                    -$                                                    

Total PSIG Eligible Cost x EPC%: -$                                                    

-$                                                    

Additional funding needed (total project cost minus PSIG grant): -$                                                    

Other funding:

Other funding:

Other funding:

Total: -$                                                    

Notes:

COLUMN E:  The worksheet will calculate the estimated PSIG eligible percentage based on the estimated PSIG eligible costs in Column D compared 

to total project costs in Column C.  This same percentage will be applied to construction contingencies and engineering/legal costs and other 

project costs.

COLUMN D:  Identify the ESTIMATED PSIG ELIGIBLE COSTS necessary to comply with the TMDL; to reduce the discharge of total phosphorus to one 

milligram per liter or less; to address the water quality-based effluent limits; or to meet a total nitrogen limit of 10 mg/L for land based treatment.  

ATTACH A DETAILED BREAKDOWN of the estimated PSIG eligible construction costs on a separate sheet (see Form 6).  The Minnesota Pollution 

Control Agency will determine the grant eligible portion of the total construction costs.

COLUMN C:  Identify the TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (wastewater, stormwater or drinking water)

COLUMN A:  For each activity, identify the START DATE on which eligible costs were, or are expected to be, incurred.  On Form 4b (see tabs below), 

identify specific prior incurred costs for which the recipient will request reimbursement based on invoices.  Items not identified on this form will not 

be considered for reimbursement.  PFA may limit PSIG reimbursement for costs incurred prior to the grant award, even if identified on Form 4b.  

Contact your loan officer for more information.

COLUMN B:  For each activity, identify the expected END DATE for which the work will be completed. 

Estimated Essential Project Component 

Percentage (EPC %, see below):

ESSENTIAL PROJECT COMPONENT PERCENTAGE:  The EPC % represents the portion of the project needed to meet existing needs vs. growth, which 

may reduce the PSIG eligible costs.  Must enter an estimated EPC % in the box above in order to calculate the estimated PSIG grant.  The MPCA will 

determine the final EPC percentage.

 Estimated PSIG Grant:                                                                                         

(PSIG Eligible Cost x EPC% x 50%, $3 million max) 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 35 / 77



This is an example of Form 4b Prior Incurred Costs.   

Please use the excel document found on the PFA website. 

 
Minnesota Public Facilities Authority

Point Souce Implementation Grant Program

Form 4b - Prior Incurred Costs

Applicant:

Project:

Estimated Grant 

Award Date:

Date Cost Incurred Description Vendor Invoice No.

Invoice 

Date  Amt Requested 

Total -$                       

Instructions:  Provide an itemized list of project costs incurred prior to the PSIG grant award for which the applicant is 

seeking reimbursement.  Items not identified on this form will not be considered for reimbursement.  PFA may limit PSIG 

reimbursement for prior incurred costs due to funding restrictions, even if listed on this form.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 36 / 77



  

 

MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grant Program 

Form 5 – Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations 

Point Source Implementation grantees are required to comply and ensure their contractor(s) 

comply with certain state laws, rules and regulations including but not limited to those 

described below which will be invoked as a condition of the grant. 
 

1. Minnesota Statutes, Section 16B.31, subdivision 2 requires that all project funding be in 

place prior to execution of grant agreement. 
 

2. Minnesota Statutes, Section 181.59, discrimination on account of race, creed, or color 

prohibited in contracts.  Minnesota Statutes, Section 363A.08 prohibits unfair 

discrimination practices related to employment or unfair employment practices. 
 

3. Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.345 Uniform Municipal Contracting Law. 
 

4. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 363 Minnesota Human Rights Act.  Requires that all public 

services be operated in such a manner that does not discriminate against any person in 

the access to, admission to, full utilization of or benefit from such public service. 
 

5. Minnesota Statutes, Sections 176.181 - 176.182.  Requires recipients and subcontractors 

to have worker's compensation insurance coverage. 
 

6. Minnesota Statutes, Sections 177.41-177.43, prevailing wage rate law.  Requires 

contractors to pay laborers and mechanics prevailing wages established by the Minnesota 

Department of Labor and Industry for public works projects. 
 

7. Minnesota Statutes 290.9705.  Requires that 8 percent of payments made to out-of-state 

contractors be withheld once cumulative payments made to the contractor for work done 

in Minnesota exceed $50,000 in a calendar year, unless an exemption is granted by the 

Department of Revenue. 
 

8. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 16C.285, as amended.  Responsible Contractor 

Requirements.  Solicitation documents must include the specified language for all 

contracts.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/?year=2015&type=0&doctype=Chapter&id=64 

 

9. Laws of Minnesota 2010 Chapter 361, article 3, section 5(b).  Clean Water Fund sign 

posting requirements.   
 

 

The         certifies that it has or will comply with the above requirements. 

        (Name of Grantee) 

 

          

(Signature of Authorized Official)  Date 

 

(If digital signature is not available, print, sign and return signed form with application) 

 

2016 PSIG Application 15 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 37 / 77



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

 

 

  

2016 PSIG Application 16 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 38 / 77



  

MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grant 

Form 6 - Estimated Construction Cost Breakdown for Point Source Implementation Projects 

(Attach additional sheets if needed) 

 

 

 

If the total project involves more than PSIG related work, indicate how the construction 

categories (mobilization, buildings, etc.) are Point Source Implementation eligible.   

 

Please use whatever format best documents the Point Source Implementation costs.  Describe 

how the Point Source Implementation project costs are related to: 

 

an established TMDL wasteload allocation or permit limit 

a phosphorus concentration or mass limit 

other water quality-based effluent limit 

a total nitrogen limit of 10 mg/L or less for land-based treatment 

 

 

Refer questions to your MPCA Engineer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

2016 PSIG Application 17 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 39 / 77



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

 

 

  

2016 PSIG Application 18 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 40 / 77



  

EXAMPLE 

MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Form 7 - Point Source Implementation Grant 

Grant Application Resolution No. 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE (applicant) TO SUBMIT A POINT SOURCE IMPLEMENTATION  

GRANT APPLICATION TO THE MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY (PFA) AND TO 

AUTHORIZE CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE  (applicant) 

FOR THE (name of project)  

 

WHEREAS, the Point Source Implementation Program, established in Minnesota Statutes 

446A.073, as amended provides funds for construction projects; and 

 

WHEREAS the (applicant) is hereby applying to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority for a 

funds to be used for eligible costs for the (describe project). 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the (name of applicant) has the legal authority to apply for the grant, and 

the financial, technical, and managerial capacity to ensure proper construction, operation and 

maintenance of the project for its design life. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon approval of its application by the PFA, (applicant) may enter 

into an agreement with the PFA for the above referenced project, and that (applicant) certifies 

that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in all contract agreements 

described in the Compliance listing of the grant application.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that  (title of first authorized official) and (title of 

second authorized official), or their successors in office, are hereby authorized to execute such 

agreements, and amendments thereto, as are necessary to implement the above project on 

behalf of the (applicant). 

 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the (Governing Body) on (month, day, 

year). 

 

SIGNED:      WITNESSED: 

             

 

             

 

Date:       Date:       

 

       S E A L 

2016 PSIG Application 19 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 41 / 77



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank  

2016 PSIG Application 20 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 42 / 77



MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grants 

APPENDIX A 

State of Minnesota Prevailing Wages 

Include this language in all construction contracts: 

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 177.41 to 177.44 and corresponding Rules 5200.1000 to 

5200.1120, this contract is subject to the prevailing wages as established by the Minnesota 

Department of Labor and Industry.  Specifically, all contractors and subcontractors must pay all 

laborers and mechanics the established prevailing wages for work performed under the 

contract. Failure to comply with the aforementioned may result in civil or criminal penalties.  

The applicable wage determination must be incorporated into proposals and all contracts. 

Payrolls/Records 

The contractor and subcontractor shall furnish to the OWNER copies of any or all payrolls not 

more than 14 days after the end of each pay period.  The payrolls must contain all of the data 

required by Minnesota Statutes Section 177.30.  Subcontractors must furnish payrolls to the 

contractor. The OWNER may examine all records relating to wages paid laborers or mechanics 

on work to which Minnesota Statutes Sections 177.41 to 177.44 apply. 

Posting of Wage Rates/Required Posters 

Each contractor and subcontractor performing work on a public project shall post on the 

project the applicable prevailing wage rates and hourly basic rates of pay for the county or area 

within which the project is being performed, including the effective date of any changes 

thereof, in at least one conspicuous place for the information of the employees working on the 

project.  The information so posted shall include a breakdown of contributions for health and 

welfare benefits, vacation benefits, pension benefits, and any other economic benefits required 

to be paid. 

For more information regarding prevailing wage and its application, contact: 

Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry 

Prevailing Wage unit 

443 Lafayette Road N. 

St. Paul, MN  55155 

Phone:  (651) 284-5091 

E-mail:  dli.prevwage@state.mn.us 

Web:  www.DOLI.state.mn.us 

2016 PSIG Application 21 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 43 / 77



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

2016 PSIG Application 22 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 44 / 77



  

MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 

Point Source Implementation Grant Program 

Appendix B - Clean Water Legacy Sign 

  

2016 PSIG Application 23 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 45 / 77



  

 

 

 

This project is financed by the 

Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 

including funds from the Clean Water, 

Land, and Legacy Amendment 

                                  

2016 PSIG Application 24 of 24 July 2016

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 46 / 77



MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY
Form 7 - Point Source Implementation Grant

Grant Application Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OF LE SUEUR TO SUBMIT A POINT SOURCE 
IMPLEMENTATION GRANT APPLICATION TO THE MINNESOTA PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY 
(PFA) AND TO AUTHORIZE CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE A GRANT AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF 
THE COUNTY OF LE SUEUR FOR THE WEST JEFFERSON LAKE SANITARY COLLECTION SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Point Source Implementation Program, established in Minnesota Statutes 
446A.073, as amended provides funds for construction projects; and 

WHEREAS the County of Le Sueur is hereby applying to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 
for a funds to be used for eligible costs for the West Jefferson Lake Sanitary Collection System. 
The project includes the planning, design and construction of a collection system around West 
Jefferson Lake with connection to the City of Cleveland wastewater system for treatment of the 
wastewater from the lake area.

BE IT RESOLVED that Darrell Pettis has the legal authority to apply for the grant, and the 
financial, technical, and managerial capacity to ensure proper construction, operation and 
maintenance of the project for its design life. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon approval of its application by the PFA, Le Sueur County 
may enter into an agreement with the PFA for the above referenced project, and that Le Sueur 
County certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in all 
contract agreements described in the Compliance listing of the grant application. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board Chair and County Administrator, or 
their successors in office, are hereby authorized to execute such agreements, and amendments 
thereto, as are necessary to implement the above project on behalf of the Le Sueur County.

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners on July 26, 2016. 

SIGNED: WITNESSED:
_______________________________ _________________________________

_______________________________  _________________________________

Date: __________________________ Date: _____________________________

S E A L 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 47 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 48 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 49 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 50 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 51 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 52 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 53 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 54 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 55 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 56 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 57 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 58 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 59 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 60 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 61 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 62 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 63 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 64 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 65 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 66 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 67 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 68 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 69 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 70 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 71 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

11:00 a.m. CD #52 Redetermination Informational Public Hearing (1 
hour)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 72 / 77



35
34

2627

L 2

L 1

CD60

CD52

27
5T

H
AV

E
-T

WP
:8

1 MN 112

11.034.2600

11.034.7600

11.035.7500

11.034.2500

11.026.0100

11.027.2510

11.034.5100

11.034.5200

11
.03

5.0
40

0

11.027.2600

11.027.2500

11.034.7710

11
.03

4.7
71

0

11.035.0500

11.035.0200

11.027.0400

11.027.0100

11.034.5300

11
.03

5.5
10

0

11.035.5000

11
.03

5.2
60

0

11
.02

7.0
50

0

11
.03

5.2
50

0
11

.02
6.2

70
0

11
.02

6.5
30

0

11.026.7600

11.035.0100

11.026.7800

11.035.0300

11.027.7520

11.026.7700

11.026.7500

11
.02

6.3
00

0

11.027.2700

11.027.5000

11.027.5100

11
.02

6.0
20

0

11.026.0300

11.026.0220

11.027.7510

11.034.0300

11.027.5110

11.027.7500

11.034.7700

PLEASE REPORT MAP CHANGES TO:
LE SUEUR COUNTY GIS DEPARTMENT

GIS@CO.LE-SUEUR.MN.US
507.357.8577

MAP CREATED BY:
Justin Lutterman

Le Sueur County GIS Manager
jlutterman@co.le-sueur.mn.us

507.357.8577

Date: 7/13/2016

Document Path: G:\ReaderUpdate\DATA\MXDs\CountyDitches\LSC_CountyDitches.mxd

Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur Feet
Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic

Datum: NAD 1983 HARN Adj MN Le Sueur
False Easting: 500,000.0000

False Northing: 100,000.0000
Central Meridian: -93.1333

Standard Parallel 1: 44.3000
Standard Parallel 2: 44.6667

Latitude Of Origin: 44.1947
Units: Foot US

0 0.150.075 Miles

µ
1:7,108.44

MAP KEY
COUNTY DITCH

MAIN
SPUR
TILE
Watershed
Parcels

ROADS
US Highway
MN Highway
CSAH
County Road
Township Road
Municipal Street
State Park Road
State Game Preserve Road
Private Road - Open to public
Unspecified

CITY

LAKE

County Ditch 52

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 73 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

1:30 p.m. Le Sueur and Rice County Boards Joint Meeting, CD #38

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 74 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 75 / 77



Future Meetings July – September 2016

July 26, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*11:00 a.m. CD #52 Redetermination Informational 
Public Hearing
*1:30 p.m. Joint Meeting with Rice County Board, LSC 
Commissioner’s Room (CD #38)

August 2, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Ney Park Lunch, 12:00 p.m.

August 9, 2016 No Board Meeting
*Employee Appreciation Lunch, 11:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 
Courthouse Park 

August 11, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 16, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 18, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 23, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*BUDGET MEETINGS 

August 24, 2016 BUDGET MEETINGS

August 30, 2016 No Board Meeting

September 5, 2016 Closed for Labor Day

September 6, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 8, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 76 / 77



September 13, 2016 No Board Meeting

September 15, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 20, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 27, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*10:00 a.m. CD # 18, 19, and 63 Informational 
Redetermination Public Hearing

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/26/2016 Page 77 / 77


